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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

 
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
       v. 
 
CORY NEWMAN 
    
     

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

Hon. 
 
Crim. No. 22- 
 
18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 
(b)(2) 
 
 

I N F O R M A T I O N 
 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the 

United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges: 

On or about May 20, 2021, in Atlantic County, in the District of New 

Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant 

CORY NEWMAN 

did knowingly possess material that contained at least three images of child 

pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), that 

involved a prepubescent minor and a minor who had not attained 12 years of 

age, and that had been mailed and shipped and transported using a means 

and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate 

and foreign commerce, including by computer, and that was produced using 

materials that have been mailed and shipped and transported in and affecting 

interstate and foreign commerce, including by computer. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 

(b)(2).  
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

1. The allegations in Count One are realleged here for the purpose of 

alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253. 

2. As a result of his violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2), as alleged in the foregoing Information, 

CORY NEWMAN, 

defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States any and all right, title and 

interest defendant has in any matter that contains visual depictions described 

in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A; and any and all property used or 

intended to be used in any manner or part to commit and to promote the 

commission of the said violation, including, but not limited to an HP TouchSmart 

laptop; model # 15-f162dx; S/N: 5CD45204W7; and a Seagate Backup Plus 1TB 

External HDD; model # 2PA3P6-500; S/N: NAB11CZ0. 

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253. 

 
 

    
                     ______________________   
   PHILIP R. SELLINGER 
   United States Attorney 
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